
 
 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Council on Graduate Studies 
   
FROM: Diane H. Jackman, Dean 
  College of Education and Professional Studies 
 
DATE:  November 12, 2013 
 
RE:  Executive Action Item 
 
 
The following request was received from the Department of Early Childhood, Elementary, and 
Middle Level Education.  I concur with the revision and that ask the change be made by executive 
action.  The effective date should be Summer 2014. 
 
Requested Change:  to delete ELE 4776 from the Graduate Catalog effective Summer 2014. 
 

ELE 4776 - Early Childhood Education: History and Philosophy. 
 

(3-0-3) F, S. The history and philosophy of early childhood education. Historical and 
contemporary models, social policy, and philosophical issues. 
 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
Eight semester hours in education and psychology. 
 
Credits: 3 
 
 
Rationale for Change:  A new program for Early Childhood Education was approved in Spring 
2013.  The new program does not require ELE 4776.  Spring 2014 will be the last time ELE 4776 
will be offered as all students will have taken this course or are on the new checklist. 
 
 
cc:  Dr. Russell 

EA-CEPS-13-10 
Effective: Summer 2014 
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